

PTO Minutes from April 5<sup>th</sup>, 2017

The PTO met at 5:00 p.m. in the LBS cafeteria.

The March minutes were read and approved.

The treasurer's report was handed out and approved. The checkbook balance at meeting time was \$32,424.90.

- Currently \$2,515.79 is extra in the account. The projected fundraising amount for 2017-2018 is \$12,896.54. Projected expenses is \$7,524.25. Ideas were briefly discussed for the "extra" funds. Convocations & teacher gift cards were suggested.

***Review of Events:***

- **Cookie Dough Fundraiser** – Entry went smoothly, volunteers are needed for pick up on April 11<sup>th</sup> at 1:30. Allison will recruit volunteers. \$8,970.60 was turned in and the total earned was \$6,001.20. Briefly discussed was turning in 1 check per family to make counting the money easier and more accurate.

***Ongoing Business:***

- **Bylaws** – Marci Schultz typed the final copy of the bylaws. The font was made smaller & a couple of things reworded. Bylaws were approved. Marci will submit a copy to Ed Henesly, CPA, and Lisa will submit a 3 year budget to Ed as well.
- **Voting** – A vote was taken for president and vice president for the 2017-18 school year. Marci Schultz will serve as president and Jennifer Tyo as vice president. (Jamie Sanke has volunteered to be the teacher representative.)
- **Box Tops** – Nikki Stigall's class won the contest.

***Upcoming Events:***

- Culver's Day – will be on April 24<sup>th</sup>
- Popcorn Friday – will be on May 5<sup>th</sup>.
- Teacher Appreciation Week – May 7<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> \$250.00 is in the budget to spend.
- May 12<sup>th</sup> - the seniors will walk through the school and Coyote Hunter will be at school.
- May 19<sup>th</sup> - is the Talent Show.
- Field Day is May 23<sup>rd</sup> Misty Robinson, Allison Delp and Lisa Garver will check into prices for t-shirts for Field Day. (The year will not be put on the shirt.) Prices will be gathered for approximately 350 shirts.
- May 24<sup>th</sup> - is Awards Day.

***Other:***

Lisa Garver will facilitate collecting the funds for the 3<sup>rd</sup> grade girls "Change the World Project." The girls will be collecting change and making blankets for area foster children.

**Next PTO Meeting date is on May 3<sup>rd</sup> at 5:00 p.m. in the LBS cafeteria.**

Minutes taken by Hilary Jeffery and typed by Allison Delp.

